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May 4, 2018
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0418CHEMDISP - Chemical Waste Disposal
Addendum # 1
The Request for Proposal (RFP for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses.
Question 1:
Under the “Transportation Fees” section of Schedule A, what does the “Local Transportation Charges” mean? Does this mean transporting waste from one school to another? Define “local.” Local to the District or local to the Contractor?
Response:
Knowing that each company may have their own way of tracking transportation costs, Schedule A was designed to accommodate any scenario. If your company does not have local transportation charges, please record $0.00 or N/A for this field.
Questions 2:
Under the “Lab Packs” section of Schedule A, what does “mobilization” mean? Is this referring to mobilization of supplies? Would the labor for conducting a Lab Pack already be covered under the “Number of Technicians Typically on a Pick-Up” section?
Response:
If there is a charge for lab packs, please list them under the “Lab Packs” section by size and price. If the lab packs are covered under another section, please note that.
Questions 3:
Glass Bottles, Plastic Bottles, Metal Containers, and Compressor Gas Cylinders have all been listed in Schedule A. Are these supplies? If so, what sizes does the District typically use?
Response:
This has been struck from Schedule A as these containers would be disposed using the lab packs. A revised Schedule A is being issued with this Addendum.
Questions 4:
Please can you clarify the following chemicals listed in Schedule A for Eureka HS?
· Strontium hydrate

· Tolylene

Response:
The of chemicals provided on Schedule A are an example of chemicals that may be found at each site. There was a misspelling of one of the chemicals listed on Schedule A. The correct chemicals, including a description follows.

· Strontium hydrate - a powder in a glass jar

· Toluene - an organic chemical compound
Question 5:
Historically how many lab pack/waste removal services have been performed annually?

Response:
Most of our sites are considered conditionally exempt, small-quantity generators. The remaining few are considered small quantity generators.
Question 6:
If once per year, is there a preferred time of the year?

Response:
The bulk of chemical waste is picked up at the beginning of the District’s summer break. There may be an occasional one-time pickup, if the situation demands it.

Question 7:
Are multiple schools or locations typically serviced during a lab pack service? If yes, historically how many locations have been serviced per event?

Response:
Typically, multiple schools are serviced to reduce the number of trips.
Question 8:
What was the annual spend on these services each of the last three (3) years?

Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at http://www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.
Question 9:
Are items such as fluorescent lamps and batteries included in the scope of work?

Response:
Fluorescent lamps and batteries are not included in the scope of work.
Question 10:
Please supply the current or most recent disposal pricing for the services outlined in this RFP.

Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at http://www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.

Question 11:
Please provide the most recent three (3) disposal invoices, with manifests, for the past services outlined in this RFP.

Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at http://www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.

Question 12:
Please clarify to what Glass Bottles, Plastic Bottles and Metal Containers listed under the heading Cost for Contractor Provided Containers refers? Are these meant to be actual empty containers supplied by the disposal vendor? If not, to what do these categories refer?
Response:
These items are removed from the RFP as they are disposed via the lab packs.
Question 13
What is meant to be priced in the three Compressed Gas Cylinder lines? If these are meant to be disposal lines, what hazard class are the cylinders? What size is each cylinder meant to be quoted?
Response:
These items are removed from the RFP as they are disposed via the lab packs.
Question 14:
Please clarify the Container Disposal Fee line? What size is the container, what is the hazardous class of the material? How many containers are to be quoted per line item?
Response:
These items are removed from the RFP as they are disposed via the lab packs.
Question 15:
Please clarify how the Standard Service Fee would be billed?

Response:
If the vendor charges a standard service fee, it should be billed at the time of invoice. The District’s payment terms are such that payment is made within 45 days of the District’s receipt of the invoice.

Question 16:
Is the Same Day Service Fee the same as the Fee for 24-Hour Environmental Emergency Response?
Response:
Yes, unless the vendor has different pricing for these services.
Question 17:
Are any of the various preserved specimens listed on Schedule A referring to human specimens, which would be considered biohazardous?

Response:
No.
End of Addendum #1
